. . Public D.ocumefnt. Pack _
Coychurch Crematorium Joint Committee

Cyd-Bwyllgor Amlosgfa Llangrallo

Amlosgtn Llangralle Coychurch Crematorinm

Llangrallo Coychurch

Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr Bridee

CF35 6AB CF

16

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Cyfarwyddiaeth y Prif Weithredwr / Chief
Rhowch wybod i ni os mai Cymraeg yw eich Executive’s Directorate
dewis iaith. Deialu uniongyrchol / Direct line /: 01656 643148 /
We welcome correspondence in Welsh. Please 643147 / 643694
let us know if your language choice is Welsh. Gofynnwch am / Ask for: Michael Pitman

Ein cyf/ Our ref:
Eich cyf/ Your ref:

Date / Dyddiad: Dydd Mercher, 5 Medi 2018

Annwyl Cynghorydd,

Cyd Bwyllgor Amlosgfa Llangrallo

Cynhelir Cyfarfod Cyd Bwyllgor Amlosgfa Llangrallo yn Committee Rooms 2/3, Civic Offices Angel
Street Bridgend CF31 4WB ar Dydd Gwener, 14 Medi 2018 am 14:00.

AGENDA

1. Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb
Derbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan Aelodau.

2. Datganiadau o fuddiant
Derbyn datganiadau o ddiddordeb personol a rhagfarnol (os o gwbl) gan Aelodau /
Swyddogion yn unol & darpariaethau'r Cod Ymddygiad Aelodau a fabwysiadwyd gan y
Cyngor o 1 Medi 2008.

3. Cymeradwyaeth Cofnodion 3-6
| dderbyn am gymeradwyaeth y Cofnodion cyfarfod y 22/06/2018

4. Gwobr Baner Werdd 7-8

5. Ymweliad gan Ffederasiwn yr Awdurdodau Claddu ac Amlosgi 9-16
6. Gwasanaeth Nadolig 17-18
7. Datganiad Monitro Refeniw 1 Ebrill i 30 Mehefin 2018 19-32

8. Materion Brys
| ystyried unrhyw eitemau o fusnes y, oherwydd amgylchiadau arbennig y cadeirydd o'r farn
y dylid eu hystyried yn y cyfarfod fel mater o frys yn unol & Rhan 4 (pharagraff 4) o'r
Rheolau Trefn y Cyngor yn y Cyfansoddiad.

By receiving this Agenda Pack electronically you will save the Authority approx. £0.64 in printing costs



Yn ddiffuant
K Watson
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Rheoleiddiol

Dosbarthiad:
Cynghorwyr:
G Cox

S Edwards

G Hopkins

G John

AA Pucella
JC Spanswick
R Turner

E Venables
DBF White
JE Williams
RE Young



Agenda Iltem 3

CYD BWYLLGOR AMLOSGFA LLANGRALLO - DYDD GWENER, 22 MEHEFIN 2018

COFNODION CYFARFOD Y CYD BWYLLGOR AMLOSGFA LLANGRALLO A GYNHALIWYD
YN YSTAFELLOEDD PWYLLGOR 2/3 - SWYDDFEYDD DINESIG, STRYD YR ANGEL, PEN-
Y-BONT AR OGWR CF31 4WB DYDD GWENER, 22 MEHEFIN 2018, AM 14:00

Presennol
Y Cynghorydd R Turner — Cadeirydd

G Cox S Edwards G John AA Pucella
JC Spanswick RE Young

Ymddiheuriadau am Absenoldeb

E Venables a/ac JE Williams

Swyddogion:

Joanna Hamilton Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth a Chofrestrydd
Andrew Rees Uwch Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd - Pwyllgorau
Zak Shell Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cymdogaeth

Nigel Smith Rheolwr Cyllid

22. PENODI CADEIRYDD Y CYDBWYLLGOR (GAN AELODAU CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF
SIROL RHONDDA CYNON TAF)

PENDERFYNWYD Penodi'r Cynghorydd R Turner yn Gadeirydd Cydbwyllgor
Amlosgfa Llangrallo ar gyfer y flwyddyn nesaf.

23. PENODI IS-GADEIRYDD Y CYDBWYLLGOR (GAN AELODAU CYNGOR
BWRDEISTREF SIROL PEN-Y-BONT AR OGWR)

PENDERFYNWYD Penodi'r Cynghorydd R Young yn Is-gadeirydd Cydbwyllgor
Amlosgfa Llangrallo ar gyfer y flwyddyn nesaf.

24. DATGANIADAU O DDIDDORDEB

Dim.

25. CYMERADWYO COFNODION

PENDERFYNWYD Bod cofnodion cyfarfod Cydbwyllgor Amlosgfa Llangrallo ar 15fed
Medi 2017 yn rhai gwir a chywir.

26. DATGANIAD CYFRIFYDDU BLYNYDDOL 2017-18

Cyflwynodd y Rheolwr Cyllid — Rheoli Cyllid a Chau Cyfrifon, adroddiad y Trysorydd ar y
Datganiad o’r Cyfrifon Blynyddol nas archwiliwyd yn dilyn cau’r cyfrifon ar gyfer
blwyddyn ariannol 2017-18 i'r Cydbwyllgor gan ofyn am ganiatad i gyflwyno Datganiad
Amlosgfa Llangrallo i Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru.

Esboniodd, dan Reoliad 14 Rheoliadau Cyfrifon ac Archwiliadau (Cymru) 2014, bod
gofyn i Amlosgfa Llangrallo gwblhau Datganiad Cyfrifon Blynyddol gan ei fod yn cael ei
ystyried yn gorff llywodraethol bach gydag incwm a gwariant blynyddol sy'n is na £2.5
miliwn. Mae Rheoliadau Cyfrifon ac Archwiliadau (Cymru) 2014 yn dweud bod rhaid i’r
Cydbwyllgor gymeradwyo’r Datganiad Cyfrifon Terfynol yn ffurfiol erbyn 30 Mehefin a
chadarnhau eu bod yn cyflwyno sefyllfa ariannol Amlosgfa Llangrallo yn deg.

Page 3



CYD BWYLLGOR AMLOSGFA LLANGRALLO - DYDD GWENER, 22 MEHEFIN 2018

Esboniodd y Rheolwr Cyllid — Rheoli Cyllid a Chau Cyfrifon bod y Datganiad Blynyddol
o’r Cyfrifon yn dangos gwarged net o £176,530, sydd wedi’i ychwanegu at gronfa wrth
gefn gronedig yr Amlosgfa a ddygwyd ymlaen ar 31 Mawrth 2017, sy'n golygu bod
cyfanswm y gronfa honno yn £1,258,713 ar 31 Mawrth 2018 o’i gymharu ag £1,082,183
yn ystod y flwyddyn cynt.

Esboniodd mai swydd wag oedd y rheswm am yr amrywiadau mwy sylweddol yn y
gyllideb gyda thanwariant net o £23k ac oherwydd nad oedd y Rheolwr Mannau Gwyrdd
a Phrofedigaeth yn rhan o’r cynllun pensiwn. Gellir priodoli balans y tanwariant i'r
swyddi cynorthwywyr penwythnos a gyda'r nos sydd heb eu llenwi sydd bellach yn cael
eu cyflawni gan gwmni diogelwch. Mae gorwariant o £7k ar y safle yn cynnwys
gorwariant ar ardrethi busnes, gwaith cynnal tiroedd a thrydan, sy’n cael eu gwrthbwyso
gan danwariant ar gynnal a chadw adeiladau a nwy. Dywedodd y Rheolwr Cyllid —
Rheoli Cyllid a Chau Cyfrifon wrth y Cydbwyllgor am orwariant o £5k ar gyflenwadau a
gwasanaethau sy’n ymwneud & gwario ar wasanaethau diogelwch ac atgyweirio a
chynnal a chadw offer, a'i fod yn cael ei wrthbwyso gan danwariant ar wisgoedd
swyddogol, treuliau meddygol, eitemau i'w gwerthu a phrynu offer. Dywedodd bod
tanwariant o £4k ar asiantaethau / contractwyr a thanwariant o £14k ar weinyddu,
oherwydd bod y costau rheoli cyfleusterau yn is na’r flwyddyn cynt. Bu tanwariant ar
gostau ariannu cyfalaf o ganlyniad i ohirio rhywfaint o'r gwaith a gynlluniwyd tan 2018-19
ac oherwydd bod un wedi’i ganslo. Dywedodd bod incwm ychwanegol o £106k wedi
dod i law yn sgil y nifer uwch o amlosgiadau a chynnydd yn y gwaith o ddarparu
cynnyrch sy’n gysylitiedig ag amlosgi.

PENDERFYNWYD: Cymeradwyodd y Cydbwyllgor y Datganiad o’r Cyfrifon Blynyddol
ar gyfer Amlosgfa Llangrallo 2017-18 gan gytuno y caiff y
Datganiad o’r Cyfrifon ar gyfer Amlosgfa Llangrallo eu cyflwyno i
Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru.

27.  ADOLYGIAD BLYNYDDOL 2017/18

Cyflwynodd y Clerc a'r Swyddog Technegol adroddiad ar berfformiad yr Amlosgfa yn
ystod 2017-18 sy’n ofynnol fel rhan o’r Memorandwm Cyd-ddealltwriaeth. Roedd yr
adroddiad yn nodi perfformiad yr amlosgfa mewn perthynas &:

Nifer yr Amlosgiadau;

Safonau Gwasanaeth;

Gwariant a Gynlluniwyd;

Cyflawni Amcanion y Cynllun Busnes

Esboniodd y Clerc a Swyddog Technegol bod adolygiad chwarterol o ganlyniadau
holiadur wedi ei gynnal sy’n bwydo i mewn i’r asesiad blynyddol ar safon y gwasanaeth.
Ar gyfer 2017/18 roedd hwn yn nodi bod y lefel boddhad cyffredinol hyd at safon dda
neu ardderchog yn parhau i fod yn 100%. Pan oedd angen, roedd y Rheolwr
Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth a Chofrestrydd wedi ymateb i geisydd amlosgiad.
Rhoddwyd gwybod i'r Cydbwyligor am y dadansoddiad o’'r ymatebion a gafwyd.

Dywedodd y Clerc a Swyddog Technegol wrth y Cydbwyllgor am y gwariant; fodd
bynnag, mae’r project i atgyweirio’r to gwastad wedi’i ganslo yn dilyn trafodaeth gyda'’r
adran iechyd a diogelwch.

Dywedodd y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth a Chofrestrydd wrth y Cydbwyllgor
bod nifer yr amlosgiadau wedi cynyddu o 1,590 y llynedd i 1,620 eleni.

Page 4



CYD BWYLLGOR AMLOSGFA LLANGRALLO - DYDD GWENER, 22 MEHEFIN 2018

Canmolodd y Cydbwyllgor y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth a Chofrestrydd a’i
thim am y ffordd ardderchog y maent yn rheoli'r Amlosgfa ac yn gofalu am y tiroedd lle
gall pobl ddod i gofio am eu hanwyliaid.

Gofynnodd y Cydbwyligor a yw’r ail gapel yn cael ei ddefnyddio i gynnal angladdau.
Dywedodd y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth a Chofrestrydd wrth y Cydbwyllgor
bod yr ail gapel wedi cael ei ddefnyddio’n achlysurol i gynnal angladdau, ond bod llawer
o bobl yn benodol yn dewis y mwyaf o’r ddau gapel. Mae'r ail gapel wedi’i ddefnyddio ar
ambell achlysur pan fo cyfarwyddwyr angladdau a theuluoedd wedi wynebu oedi
anochel yn sgil y traffig ar y daith i'r amlosgfa. Dywedodd y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau
Profedigaeth a Chofrestrydd hefyd wrth y Cydbwyllgor am y problemau sy’n gysylltiedig
a chael staff i fod ar waith yn y ddau gapel ar yr un pryd.

PENDERFYNWYD: Bod y Pwyllgor yn nodi’'r adroddiad.

28. CYFLEUSTERAU LLYS Y FLODAU

Cyflwynodd y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth a Chofrestrydd adroddiad ar
gyfleusterau’r Cwrt Blodau gan ofyn am ganiatad i ymchwilio ymhellach i wneud gwaith
gwella ynddo.

Atgoffodd y Cydbwyllgor, yn yr ymweliad &'r safle a gynhaliwyd cyn y cyfarfod;
dangoswyd cyfleusterau'r Cwrt Blodau yng nghefn adeiladau'r Amlosgfa i'r Aelodau lle
caiff teuluoedd mewn profedigaeth gyfarch eu cyd-alarwyr a gweld y teyrngedau blodau
yn dilyn y gwasanaeth angladdol yn Eglwys Crallo. Esboniodd bod tagfeydd yn y
lleoliad hwn pan fydd cynulleidfaoedd mawr yn mynd trwy ddim ond un set o ddrysau ac
i'r gofod cyfyngedig yn y Cwrt Blodau a bod hynny'n gallu achosi oedi mewn cysylltiad
a'r angladd sydd i ddilyn.

Dywedodd y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth a Chofrestrydd bod y cyfleuster Cwrt
Blodau ei hun yn addas i'w wella oherwydd ei gynllun cywasgedig a bod potensial i
ddatblygu llain laswellt yn union wrth ymyl y Cwrt er mwyn ehangu’r cyfleuster presennol
i greu ardal arddangos blodau ac ymadael llawer mwy. Dywedodd y bydd costau’r
gwaith ymgynghori a dylunio cychwynnol tua £30,000 ac y gellid ei gynnwys yng
nghyllideb 2018/19. Byddai’n rhaid ystyried darparu rhagor o gyllid ar gyfer y project
mewn adroddiadau yn y dyfodol; fodd bynnag, mae darpariaeth ar gyfer y gwaith hwn ar
gael yng nghronfeydd wrth gefn cronedig yr Amlosgfa.

PENDERFYNWYD: Bod y Cydbwyligorr:

(1) Yn cymeradwyo mewn egwyddor, darparu estyniad i'r
cyfleuster Cwrt Blodau drwy ehangu cefn adeilad yr Amlosgfa;

(2) Yn awdurdodi’r Clerc a Swyddog Technegol i gyflwyno
adroddiad pellach ar ymarferoldeb ehangu’r cyfleuster Cwrt
Blodau.

29. AILGYLCHU RHODDION CYNLLUNIAU METELAU

Mae’r Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth a Chofrestrydd wedi gofyn am enwebu a
chymeradwyo sefydliadau i dderbyn arian elusennol gan gynllun yr Institute of Cemetery
and Crematorium Management (ICCM) ar gyfer adfer metelau sy’n deillio o amlosgfeydd
a diweddaru’r Cydbwyllgor ar gyfraniadau elusennol a wneir gan Amlosgfa Llangrallo.

Esboniodd bodd Amlosgfa Llangrallo yn cymryd rhan mewn cynllun cenedlaethol ar

gyfer Ailgylchu Metelau sy’n deillio o’r broses amlosgi. Caiff unrhyw arian sydd dros ben
ar 6l didynnu’r costau sy’n deillio o werthu metelau eu dosbarthu i elusennau sy’n

Page 5



CYD BWYLLGOR AMLOSGFA LLANGRALLO - DYDD GWENER, 22 MEHEFIN 2018

gysylltiedig & gwasanaethau profedigaeth, drwy’r ICCM. Yn y gorffennol mae’r
Cydbwyllgor wedi cyfrannu arian elusennol i Cruse Bereavement Care (Morgannwg),
Samariaid Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, Eye to Eye (RCT), Macmillan Cymorth Canser (Cymru),
Make a Wish UK, 2 Wish Upon A Star, Ty Hafan, Tenovus, Marie Curie, gyda’r Stroke
Association yn cael ei enwebu ym mis Mai 2018.

Rhestrodd y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth a Chofrestrydd yr elusennau sydd
wedi cysylltu &'r Amlosgfa, fodd bynnag dim ond un elusen y gellir eu henwebu ar
unrhyw un adeg. Dywedodd y caiff yr elusennau eu henwebu gan yr Amlosgfa yn dilyn
cais gan yr ICCM ac yn y drefn a nodir yn yr adroddiad.

Argymhellodd y Cydbwyllgor y dylid ychwanegu elusen enwebedig Arglwydd Faer
Cyngor RCT Giving to Pink at frig y rhestr.

PENDERFYNWYD y dylai’r Cydbwyllgor:

1) Nodi'r cyfraniadau elusennol a wnaed gan Amlosgfa
Llangrallo.

(2) Ychwanegu Giving to Pink Stroke at frig y rhestr a
chefnogi’r rhestr o elusennau addas, i'w cyflwyno i gael
cyllid gan y Cynllun Cenedlaethol Ailgylchu Metelau.

30. EITEMAU BRYS

Nid oedd unrhyw faterion brys i’'w trafod.

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 14:38

Page 6



Agenda Item 4

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
REPORT OF THE CLERK & TECHNICAL OFFICER
COYCHURCH CREMATORIUM JOINT COMMITTEE
FRIDAY 14™ SEPTEMBER 2018
GREEN FLAG AWARD
1. Purpose of the Report

1.1 The purpose of this report is to advise the Joint Committee on Coychurch
Crematorium’s successful application for a Green Flag Award in 2018.

2. Connection to Corporate Improvement Objectives/Other Corporate
Priorities

2.1 This report assists in the achievement of the following corporate priorities:-

1. Supporting a successful economy — taking steps to make the county
a good place to do business, for people to live, work, study and visit,
and to ensure that our schools are focused on raising the skills,
qualifications and ambitions of all people in the county.

2. Helping people to be more self-reliant — taking early steps to reduce
or prevent people from becoming vulnerable or dependent on the
Council and its services.

3. Smarter use of resources — ensuring that all its resources (financial,
physical, human and technological) are used as effectively and
efficiently as possible and support the development of resources
throughout the community that can help deliver the Council’s priorities.

3. Background

3.1 The Green Flag Award is the benchmark national standard for parks and
green spaces in England and Wales. It was launched in 1996 to recognise
and reward the best green spaces in the country. The first national award
was introduced in 1997 and it continues to identify the high standards against
which our parks and green spaces are measured. It is also seen as a way of
encouraging organisations to achieve high environmental standards, setting a
benchmark of excellence in recreational green areas. All green spaces are
different and diversity is encouraged with each site being judged on its merits.

3.2 Coychurch Crematorium received its first award in 2010 and annually
thereafter. A re-submission for the Green Flag Award was made in
January 2018 and awards were formally announced in July 2018.

4. Current Situation/Proposal
4.1 The Crematorium has once again been successful in securing this
nationally recognised award for the standards of care and maintenance of the

site and grounds. The award confirms the commitment to maintaining high
standards, which can be appreciated by all visitors.

Page 7



4.2

4.3  The Chairperson of the Coychurch Crematorium Joint Committee and the
Bereavement Services Manager and Registrar collected the Green Flag
Award at a ceremony held in the Memorial Hall, Barry, on 18" July 2018.

4.4 On 25" July 2018 Bridgend County Borough Council issued a press release
to advise the public of the Green Flag Award successes.

4.5 The award requires an annual application and a further submission will be
made in January 2019.

5. Effect upon Policy Framework and Procedure Rules

5.1 None.

6. Equality Impact Assessment

6.1 There are no equality implications arising from the report.

7 Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 Assessment

71 The report advises the Committee on the success of the Crematorium in
securing the Green Flag Award for 2018. There is no requirement for a well-
being statement.

8. Financial Implications

8.1 The submission for the award cost £350 and is met from the revenue budget.

9. Recommendation:

9.1 The Joint Committee is recommended to note the success of the
Crematorium in securing the Green Flag Award for 2018.

ZAK SHELL

Coychurch is flying its Green Flag for the ninth year in succession.

CLERK AND TECHNICAL OFFICER
20t August 2018

Contact Officer:

Joanna Hamilton, Bereavement Services Manager and Registrar,
Telephone No. 01656 656605,

E-mail: Joanna.Hamilton @bridgend.gov.uk

Background Papers: Equalities Impact Assessment Toolkit

Page 8


mailto:Huw.Jenkins@bridgend.gov.uk

Agenda Iltem 5

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
COYCHURCH CREMATORIUM JOINT COMMITTEE
FRIDAY 14™ SEPTEMBER 2018
REPORT OF THE CLERK & TECHNICAL OFFICER
VISIT BY THE FEDERATION OF BURIAL AND CREMATION AUTHORITIES
1. Purpose of the Report

1.1 The purpose of this report is to advise the Joint Committee on the
outcome of an inspection visit by the Federation of Burial and
Cremation Authorities (FBCA) which took place on 3 July 2018.

2. Connection to Corporate Improvement Objectives/Other Corporate
Priorities

2.1 This report assists in the achievement of the following corporate
priorities:-

1. Supporting a successful economy — taking steps to make the
county a good place to do business, for people to live, work, study
and visit, and to ensure that our schools are focused on raising
the skills, qualifications and ambitions of all people in the county.

2. Helping people to be more self-reliant — taking early steps to
reduce or prevent people from becoming vulnerable or dependent
on the Council and its services.

3. Smarter use of resources — ensuring that all its resources
(financial, physical, human and technological) are used as
effectively and efficiently as possible and support the
development of resources throughout the community that can
help deliver the Council’s priorities.

3. Background

3.1 The FBCA was formed in 1924 and its Code of Practice sets standards
of performance for Crematoria. Government Departments consult the
FBCA on matters affecting the law and practice of cremation and the
FBCA is a primary link between Government Departments in England,
Scotland and Wales and Burial and Cremation Authorities throughout
the UK. The FBCA carries out a selection of inspection visits of
crematoria each year. During the visit an audit is made of the statutory
and operational requirements with a report being sent to the cremation
authority following the visit.

Page 9



3.2

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

Coychurch Crematorium has been a member of the FBCA since
opening in 1971 and operates in accordance with its Code of Practice,
as is the requirement for all member authorities.

Current Situation / Proposal

On 31 July 2018 Coychurch Crematorium received a visit from two
technical officers of the FBCA, who were received by the Bereavement
Services Manager and Registrar. An assessment was made of
adherence to the requirements of various pieces of legislation relating
to cremation as well as compliance with the Code of Cremation Practice
and the general standards provided to the bereaved.

During the course of the visit an inspection was made of:

The Crematorium’s buildings.

The Crematorium’s grounds.

The Crematorium’s equipment.

The Crematorium’s operational processes and procedures.

The Crematorium’s administrative and registrative processes and

procedures.

The Crematorium’s adherence to statutory legislation.

e The Crematorium’s adherence to the Environmental Protection
Act.

e The Crematorium’s compliance with the FBCA’s Code of

Practice.

The use of Best Practice at the Crematorium.

The Health and Safety policies and procedures on site.

The Crematorium staffing.

The general overall standards provided to the bereaved.

The attached Appendix A details the Federation’s findings in the form of
a letter and report.

Members will note that the findings are extremely positive, detailing no
negative comments or recommendations and recognising an exemplary
facility provided by a dedicated and compassionate team.

Some notably positive issues referred to in the report are detailed as
follows:

e The reference to the appearance of the staff being excellent, and
their enthusiasm and commitment being a credit to them and the
authority.

e The reference to the buildings being found in excellent condition
and repair with good standards of maintenance.

e The reference to the grounds being maintained to an excellent
standard and a credit to the staff involved.

Page 10



e The reference to the excellent standard of housekeeping in the
crematory being a credit to the team.

e The summary that the crematorium operates exceptionally well,
adheres to statutory requirements and the Code of Practice and
that the technical officers were impressed with the presentation
of the service at the Crematorium and felt staff should be
congratulated for providing a high quality service to the

bereaved.
5. Effect upon Policy Framework and Procedure Rules
5.1 None.
6. Equality Impact Assessment

6.1  There are no equality implications arising from the report.
7 Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 Assessment
7.1 The report advises the Committee on an inspection visit by the

Federation of Burial and Cremation Authorities. There is no requirement
for a well-being statement.

8. Financial Implications
8.1 None.
9. Recommendation:

9.1  The Joint Committee is recommended to note the report.

ZAK SHELL
CLERK AND TECHNICAL OFFICER
20t August 2018

Contact Officer:

Joanna Hamilton, Bereavement Services Manager and Registrar
Telephone No. 01656 656605

E-mail: Joanna.Hamilton@bridgend.gov.uk

Background Papers: None

Page 11


mailto:Joanna.Hamilton@bridgend.gov.uk

APPENDIX A

Page 12



THE FEDERATION OF BURIAL
AND CREMATION AUTHORITIES

Britannia House, Caerphilly, CF83 3GG
:02921679105 | E:secretary@fbca.org.uk | W:www.fbca.org.uk
Secretary & Executive Officer: Brendan J. Day
Date: 5" July 2018
Ref: Visits/2018/Coychurch

Joanna Hamilton
Coychurch Crematroium
Coychurch

Bridgened

CF35 6AB

Dear Jo,
Visit to Coychurch Crematorium

| should like to commence by thanking you for taking the time and trouble to meet with
us during our recent visit.

During the visit an inspection was made of the crematorium buildings, grounds and the
administrative procedures. An assessment was made of adherence to the requirements
of various pieces of legislation relating to cremation, as well as compliance with the Code
of Cremation Practice.

Based on the comments of the visitors | attach a report which | hope you will find helpful
and reassuring in continuing to deliver your high calibre service to the bereaved.

The Federation provides its Members with a comprehensive Technical Advisory Service
which is based on experience and knowledge accumulated over many years on all
matters relating to the cremation service.

In conclusion | should be grateful if you would convey to your dedicated and
compassionate team at Coychurch Crematorium my appreciation for the courteous
reception and hospitality we received.

Yours sincerely

ek Sy

Brendan J Day
Secretary & Executive Officer

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



CONFIDENTIAL

LOCATION: Coychurch Crematorium

DATE OF VISIT: 3rd July 2018

FEDERATION Secretary, Brendan Day, Technical Officer, Michael Day
REPRESENTATIVES:

REPRESENTATIVE FROM THE
MINISTRY OF JUSTICE:

Not applicable

REPRESENTATIVES OF THE
CREMATION AUTHORITY:

Joanna Hamilton, Bereavement Services Manager and Registrar.

The following report is based on information given to the Federation representatives and observations

made during the visit.

STAFF AT CREMATORIUM:

Coychurch Crematorium employs sufficient staff to fulfil the
requirements of the Cremation (England and Wales) Regulations
2008, Section 4. The appearance of the staff was excellent, and
their enthusiasm and commitment were a credit to them and the
authority.

CREMATORIUM BUILDINGS:

The buildings were found to be in excellent condition and repair,
with standards of maintenance in the public areas judged to be
very good. The facilities in the 2 chapel’'s included provision for
the playing of organ and digital music. There is also a Loop system
for people with hearing difficulties. The toilet facilities were in
excellent condition with provision for disabled visitors.

CREMATORIUM GROUNDS:

The site is maintained to an excellent standard by the grounds
maintenance team. It is a credit to all the staff involved, and the
Joint Board. Cremated remains can be strewn in the Gardens of
Remembrance. Alternatively, cremated remains can be placed
with a range of memorial options. Metal residue from the
cremations is disposed of through the ICCM recycling scheme.
There is a variety of memorialisation available to the public on site.

CREMATORS:

The crematorium is equipped with 2 Facultatieve Technologies
Cremators. Routine maintenance is carried out by staff, along with
a maintenance agreement.

The standard of housekeeping in the crematory was excellent,
and a credit to the team.

The area used for the storage of cremated remains awaiting
disposal is secure and off limits to the public and funeral directors.

Secure process is in place for the release of cremated remains to
Funeral Directors, who are required to sign for receipt.

Page 15




CODE OF CREMATION
PRACTICE:

The Code of Cremation Practice was on display. The Federation
strongly recommends that the Code of Practice issued in 2017
should be displayed in all public areas to reassure the public of
the standards that are expected within the crematorium. Suitable
copies can be obtained from the Federation office.

ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING
REGULATIONS (ENGLAND AND
WALES) 2010:

The Crematorium Authority has the necessary authorisation under
the Environmental Permitting Regulations (England and Wales)
2010 and maintains a log book of cremations carried out in
accordance with normal authorisation. Annual emission testing
has been carried out and the resultant report has been sent to the
responsible Environmental Health Officer of the authorising local
authority. A suitable number of cremator operators employed by
the Cremation Authority are certificated in accordance with the
requirements of the Secretary of State’s Guidance PG5/2(12).

OPERATIONAL:

The system for acceptance of the coffin at the chapel and
subsequent system for retaining identity of cremated remains
were acceptable and secure. The coffin name plate is checked
upon arrival, the coffin is placed on the catafalque prior to the
service and then moved to the transfer room once mourners have
left the chapel. Service times are 30 minutes and longer on
request.

INFANTS AND FETAL REMAINS

The authority has adopted the guidelines drawn up jointly by the
FBCA, ICCM, Cremation Society and APCC for the cremation of
Infants and Fetal Remains.

The crematorium has a tray for the cremation of Infants and Fetal
Remains.

ADMINISTRATION:

Administration is carried out at the crematorium office where the
statutory forms are received and checked. The Medical Referee
checks the forms several days in advance of the service and his
completed Cremation Form 10 is seen by the Registrar prior to the
issuing of the Authority to Cremate to the crematorium staff.
Statutory forms are filed and retained for a minimum of 15 years
and there are secure facilities for this. A process for scanning
documents has been introduced which will enable the retention of
paper copies to be phased out. The register of cremations is kept
in accordance with requirements. A separate Register is kept of
the cremation of body parts and fetal remains.

An inspection of 12 sets of cremation forms confirmed that these
did comply with statutory requirements set out in the Cremation
(England and Wales) Regulations 2008. It was noted that there is
an appropriate corporate complaints procedure which the public
can use if things go wrong.

HEALTH AND SAFETY:

The Cremation Authority clearly satisfies its duties under Health
and Safety legislation and appropriate risk assessments have
been carried out for the main areas of work within the crematory
and crematorium grounds. The statutory Health & Safety Policy
was displayed in the workplace. The Senior Crematorium
Technician is fully trained in first aid, with other staff about to be
trained in emergency first aid.

SUMMARRY:

The crematorium appears to operate exceptionally well, adheres
to statutory requirements in respect of the cremation regulations
along with the code of Cremation Practice.

The visitors were impressed with the presentation of the service
at the crematorium and felt the staff should be congratulated for
providing a high-quality service to the bereaved.

Page 16




Agenda Iltem 6

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
REPORT OF THE CLERK & TECHNICAL OFFICER
COYCHURCH CREMATORIUM JOINT COMMITTEE
FRIDAY 14™ SEPTEMBER 2018
CHRISTMAS SERVICE
1. Purpose of the Report

1.1 The purpose of the report is to advise the Joint Committee on
arrangements for the Christmas Service 2018.

2. Connection to Corporate Improvement Objectives/Other
Corporate Priorities

2.1 This report assists in the achievement of the following corporate
priorities:-

1. Supporting a successful economy — taking steps to make the
county a good place to do business, for people to live, work,
study and visit, and to ensure that our schools are focused on
raising the skills, qualifications and ambitions of all people in the
county.

2. Helping people to be more self-reliant — taking early steps to
reduce or prevent people from becoming vulnerable or dependent
on the Council and its services.

3. Smarter use of resources — ensuring that all its resources
(financial, physical, human and technological) are used as
effectively and efficiently as possible and support the
development of resources throughout the community that can
help deliver the Council’s priorities.

3. Background

3.1 Coychurch Crematorium holds an annual Christmas Service for visitors
and bereaved.

4. Proposal

4.1  This year's Christmas Service has been arranged for Thursday 13t
December at 7.00pm. The service will be led by Reverend D Euros
Miles, formerly of Ruhamah, Bridgend & Noddfa, Porthcawl. Musical
support will be provided by Cowbridge Male Voice Choir. Refreshments
will be sponsored by Rosemount Funeral Home, Bridgend (Cooperative
Funeralcare).

Page 17



4.2 Invitations will be sent to the Mayors of Bridgend, the Vale of
Glamorgan and Rhondda Cynon Taff County Borough Councils,
Members of the Joint Committee and local Councillors.

4.3 The event will be advertised with posters in local libraries and Council
offices and publication in the Glamorgan Gazette and Glamorgan Gem,
and on Bridgend County Borough Council’s web site.

4.4 Asis the normal practice, it is proposed that the proceeds from the
monetary collection taken on the evening will be donated to the Joint
Committee’s Chairman’s Mayor’s charity fund.

5. Effect upon Policy Framework and Procedure Rules

5.1 None.

6. Equalities Impact Assessment

6.1 Bridgend Council’s Equalities Impact Toolkit has been utilised, which
indicates that the nomination proposed will have no impact on specific
equality groups and disability duties.

7 Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 Assessment

7.1 The report advises the Committee on the arrangements for the
Christmas Service 2018. There is no requirement for a well-being
statement.

8. Financial Implications

8.1  The events refreshments are supported by the Co-operative Funeral
Group. The cost of staff and performers, estimated at £450, is included
within the Crematorium revenue budget.

9. Recommendation

9.1  The Joint Committee is asked to approve the contents of this report.

Zak Shell

CLERK AND TECHNICAL OFFICER

20t August 2018

Contact Officer:

Joanna Hamilton, Bereavement Services Manager and Registrar,
Telephone No. 01656 656605

E-mail: joanna.hamilton@bridgend.gov.uk

Background Papers: Equalities Impact Assessment Toolkit

Page 18


mailto:joanna.hamilton@bridgend.gov.uk

Agenda Item 7

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
COYCHURCH CREMATORIUM JOINT COMMITTEE
14 SEPTEMBER 2018
REPORT OF THE TREASURER
REVENUE MONITORING STATEMENT 1 APRIL TO 30 JUNE 2018
1. Purpose of the Report
1.1 The purpose of this report is to inform the Joint Committee of details of
income and expenditure for the first quarter of the 2018 -19 financial

year, and give a projection of the final outturn.

2. Connection to Corporate Improvement Objectives and Other
Corporate Priorities

21 None.

3. Background

3.1 Revenue Estimates for 2018-19 were approved by the Joint Committee
at its meeting of 9 March 2018 and the following statement shows the
current position.

4. Current Situation / Proposal

4.1 Table 1 below shows detail of income and expenditure for April to June
2018 together with the projected outturn for the financial year.

Page 19



Table 1 — Crematorium Financial Position 2018-19

* Adjusted
Actual Projected
Actual 01/04/2018 | Projected Over/
Spend Budget to Outturn (Under)
2017-18 2018-19 | 30/06/2018 2018-19 Spend
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Expenditure
288 Employees 313 74 309 (4)
224 Premises 234 68 238 4
163 ?“pp“es’ Services & 135 60 149 14
ransport
86 Agency / Contractors 102 24 102 0
34 Administration 35 9 35 0
352 Capital Financing 75 0 70 (5)
1,147 Gross Expenditure 894 315 902 8
Income
(1,296) | Fees & Charges (1,238) (201) (1,295) (57)
(28) BCBC Contribution (29) (7) (29) 0
(1,324) | Gross Income (1,267) (208) (1,324) (57)
(177) Surplus(-)/Deficit (373) 107 (422) (49)
(177) Transfer (to)/from Reserve (373) 107 (422)

*Adjusted to include pro-rata commitments during the year.

An explanation of the variances between the Budget and Projected
Outturn is detailed below:

The Staffing projected outturn underspend of £4,000 is as a result
of one Weekend Assistant position being vacant.

The Premises projected outturn overspend of £4,000 is made up

of overspends on Electricity (£2,000), Water (£1,500) and

Contract Cleaning (£600).

The Supplies, Services & Transport projected outturn overspend
of £14,000 is made up of an overspend on Equipment Repairs &
Maintenance (£15,000) which is offset by an underspend on

Insurance (£1,000).

The projected additional Fees & Charges income of £57,000 is
made up of Cremation Fees (£52,000) and the Child Burial Fees
Grant from Welsh Government (£5,000).

4.2 The Capital Financing budget of £75,000 is broken down in the table
below.

Page 20




4.3

5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

Table 2 — Capital Works Budget 2018-19

Projected
Budget | Spend to Outturn
2018-19 | 30 June 2018-19
2018-19 £ 000 £ 000 £ 000
Organ upgrade 20 0 20
Phase 2, Land Extension Retention 5 0 0
Flat Roof Repairs — Waiting Room 30 0 30
Chapel of Remembrance Repairs 20 0 20
Total 75 0 70

The projected underspend of Capital Works is due to the Phase 2 Land
Extension retention being paid at the end of the 2017-18 financial year,
and is included in the 2017-18 spend of £352,000.

Annual Return

The Annual Return for 2017-18 (Appendix 1) was submitted to Wales
Audit Office at the end of June 2018, showing a surplus of £177,000 for
the year, and an accumulated balance of £1,259,000. Wales Audit
Office has now written to confirm that the Return has been audited
(Appendix 2).

There was an error in the 2016-17 comparative figure for total
borrowing, which showed a figure of £79,784 instead of £78,784. This
figure was for comparison purposes only, and does not affect the 2017-
18 figures. As the report has been amended, the return needs to be
approved and re-signed by the Committee. A copy of the certified return
will be made available at the Crematorium and electronically on the
Bridgend CBC website.

Effect upon Policy Framework and Procedure Rules

There is no impact on the Policy Framework and Procedure Rules. .
Equalities Impact Assessment

There are no equality implications arising from this report.

Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 Implications
This report provides the financial performance against the approved
2018-19 budget. As this is retrospective in nature, there is no
requirement for a well-being statement.

Financial Implications

The overall projected surplus for 2018-19 has increased from £373,000
to £422,000 after allowing for the above changes. This surplus will be

Page 21




added to Coychurch Crematorium’s accumulated reserves, which
totalled £1,259,000 as at 31 March 2018.

9. Recommendation:

9.1 The Joint Committee is recommended to note the report, and to
approve and re-sign the revised Annual Return for 2017-18.

GILL LEWIS

INTERIM HEAD OF FINANCE AND S151 OFFICER

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

TREASURER TO THE COYCHURCH CREMATORIUM JOINT COMMITTEE
14 SEPTEMBER 2018

Contact Officer: Mary Williams Tel No (01656) 643605
Group Manager — Chief Accountant, BCBC
Mary.Williams2@bridgend.gov.uk

Background Papers: Report of the Treasurer
Revenue Estimates 2018-19
Coychurch Crematorium Joint Committee
9 March 2018

Page 22



|
I —

WALES AUDIT OFFICE )
SWYDDFA ARCHWILIO CYMRU

: = Smaller local government bodies in Wales
Annual Return for the Year Ended 31 March 2018

Smaller local government bodies in Wales must prepare annual accounts following proper practices as set

out in the One Voice Wales/SLCC publication Governance and accountability for local councils in Wales —
A Practitioners’ Guide (the Practitioners’ Guide). The Practitioners’ Guide states that bodies may prepare their
accounts in the form of an annual return prepared by the Wales Audit Office.

The accounts and audit process

The accounts and audit arrangements follow the process as set out below.

RFO/Clerk prepares
accounting
statements and
Annual Governance
Statement. Internal
audit completes
internal audit report.
RFO certifies return
(below Part 2 of the
Annual Governance
Statement) before
30 June and
presents the return
to the body.

—

The body approves the

Annual Return by 30 June.

This is evidenced by the
Chair's signing the box
below Part 2 of the Annual
Governance Statement.

RFOQ/Clerk sends the
Annual Return and
certified copies of
requested evidence to the
external auditor acting on
behalif of the Auditor
General for Wales.

-
-

External auditor completes audit and:

v

Either:

If no amendments are required,

certifies the Annual Return and
sends it back to the body for
publishing by 30 September.

Or.

If amendments are required,
reports issues (including
amendments) to the body. The
body amends the Annual Return,
the RFO re-certifies and the body
re-approves before sending it back
to the auditor. The auditor then
certifiles the Annual Return and
sends it back to the bady for
publishing by 30 September.

Please read the guidance on completing this Annual Return and complete all sections highlighted in red
including both sections of the Annual Governance Statement.

PLEASE PRINT THIS DOCUMENT FOR SIGNATURE AND SEND IT TO YOUR AUDITOR

Incomplete or incorrect returns may require additional external audit work and incur additional costs. Send the
original Annual Return, together with all additional information requested, to the external auditor acting on behalf of
the Auditor General for Wales. Unless requested, please do not send any original financial or other records to the

external auditor.

Audited and certified returns are sent back to the body for publication or display of the accounting statements,

Annual Governance Statement and the Auditor General for Wales’ certificate and report.

Completion checklist

‘No’ answers mean that you may not have met requirements

initial submission to the external auditor

Accounts Has the RFO certified the accounting statements and the body approved the Annual Return ~ ~
(as evidenced by the relevant signatures), no later than 30 June 2018?
Do the accounts add up and does the balance carried forward from last year equal the I -
opening balance this year?
Do the papers to be sent to the external auditor include an explanation of significant -~ -
variations, including a quantified analysis of the changes from last year to this year?
Does the bank reconciliation as at 31 March 2018 agree to line 9? - ~
All sections Have all red boxes been completed and explanations provided where needed? - o~
Evidence Has all the information requested by the external auditor been included? I o

Page 13

Page 23



Accounting statements 2017-18 for:

Name of body: COYCHURCH CREMATORIUM

Year ending

31 March
2017

31 March
2018

| Notes and guidance for compilers

i Please round all figures to nearest £.

| Do nat leave any boxes blank and report £0 or nil balances.

{£)

| All figures must agree to the underlying financial records for
| the relevant year,

Statement of income and expenditure/receipts and payments

1. Balances 734,814 1,082,183 Total balances and reserves at the beginning of the year as
brought forward recorded in the financial records. Must agree to line 7 of the

previous year.

2. (+)Income 0 o Total amount of income received/receivable in the year from local
from local taxation (precept) or levy/contribution from principal bodies.
taxation/levy

3. (+) Total other 1,220,303 1,323,730 Total income or receipts recorded in the cashbook minus amounts
receipts included in line 2. Includes support, discretionary and revenue

grants.

4. (-)Staff costs (294,799) (288,082) Total expenditure or payments made to and on behalf of

all amployees. Include salaries and wages, PAYE and NI
(employees and employers), pension contributions and related
expenses eg termination costs.

5. (-)Loan (50,000) (78,784) Total expenditure or payments of capital and interest made during
interest/capital the year on external borrowing (if any).
repayments

6. (-) Total other (528,135) (780,334) Total expenditure or payments as recorded in the cashbook minus
payments staff costs (line 4) and loan interest/capital repayments (line 5).

7. (=)Balances 1,082,183 1,258,713 Total balances and reserves at the end of the year. Must equal
carried forward (1+2+3) — (4+5+6).

Statement of balances

8. (+) Debtors and 147,018 175269 Income and expenditure accounts only: Enter the value of
stock balances debts owed to the body and stock balances held at the year-end.

9. (+)Total 990,299 1,001,807 All accounts: The sum of all current and deposit bank accounts,
cash and cash holdings and investments held at 31 March. This must
investments agree with the reconciled cashbook balance as per the bank

reconciliation.

10. (-) Creditors (55,134) (8,363) Income and expenditure accounts only: Enter the value of

monies owed by the body (except borrowing) at the year-end.

11. (=) Balances 1,082,183 1,258,713 Total balances shouid equal line 7 above: Enter the total of
carried forward (8+9-10).

12. Total fixed 4185338 4,330,305 The original asset and investment register value of all fixed
assets and assets and any other long-term assets held as at 31 March.
long-term assets

13. Total borrowing 79,784 o The outstanding capital balance as at 31 March of all loans from

third parties (including PWLB).

14. Trust funds Yes | No | N/A The body acts as sole trustee for and is responsible for
disclosure note ~ ~ = ~ ~ & managing (a) trust fund(s)/assets (readers should note that the

Page 14

Page 24

figures above do not include any trust transactions).



Annual Governance Statement (Part 1)

We acknowledge as the members of the Committee, our responsibility for ensuring that there is a sound system of
internal control, including the preparation of the accounting statements. We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and
belief, with respect to the accounting statements for the year ended 31 March 2018, that:

Agreed? 'YES’ means that the Committee: | PG Ref
|
1. We have put in place arrangements for: Properly sets its budget and 6,12
» effective financial management during the year; manages its money and prepares
and Q a and approves its accounting

¢ the preparation and approval of the accounting statements as prescribed by law.

statements.

2. We have maintained an adequate system of internal Made proper arrangements 6,7
control, including measures designed to prevent & ~ and accepted responsibility for
and detect fraud and corruption, and reviewed its safeguarding the public money
effectiveness. and resources in its charge.

3. We have taken all reasonable steps to assure Has only done things that it has 6
ourselves that there are no matters of actual or the legal power to do and has
potential non-compliance with laws, regulations and & ~ conformed to codes of practice and
codes of practice that could have a significant . standards in the way it has done so.

financial effect on the ability of the Committee to
conduct its business or on its finances.

4. We have provided proper opportunity for the Has given all persons interested 6,23
exercise of electors’ rights in accordance with the a o~ the opportunity to inspect and to
requirements of the Accounts and Audit (Wales) ask questions about the body's
Regulations 2014. accounts,

5. Woe have carried out an assessment of the risks Considered the financial and other 6,9
facing the Committee and taken appropriate steps to risks it faces in the operation of
manage those risks, including the introduction of g - the body and has dealt with them
internal controls and/or external insurance cover properly.
where required.

6. We have maintained an adequate and effective Arranged for a competent person, 6,8
system of intemal audit of the accounting records independent of the financial controls
and control systems throughout the year and have @ . and procedures, to give an objective
received a report from the internal auditor. view on whether these meet the

needs of the body.

7. We have considered whether any litigation, Disclosed everything it should have 6
liabilities or commitments, events or transactions, about its business during the year
occurring either during or after the year-end, have a @ o~ including events taking place after
financial impact on the Committee and, where the year-end if relevant.
appropriate, have included them on the accounting
statements.

8. We have taken appropriate action on all matters Considered and taken 6, 8,23
raised in previous reports from internal and external appropriate action to address
audit. g - issues/weaknesses brought to its

attention by both the internal and
" external auditors.

9. Trust funds - in our capacity as trustee, we have: \CIRBL A Has met all of its responsibilities 3,6
where it is a sole managing trustee

¢ discharged our responsibility in relation to the
of a local trust or trusts.

accountability for the fund(s) including financial
reporting and, if required, independent
examination or audit.
" Please provide explanations to the external auditor on a separate sheet for each ‘'no’ response given; and describe what action is
being taken to address the weaknesses identified.

Page 15

Page 25



Annual Governance Statement (Part 2)

| Agreed? | ‘YES' means that the Committee:
- — 1

Yes ‘ No* |

1. We have considered the adequacy of reserves held Has met the requirements of the Local Government
by the body in setting the budget for 2017-18 and Finance Act 1989 in setting the budget requirement
2018-19 and have appropriate plans in place for the and precept for the financial years.
use of these reserves.

2. When awarding grants under section 137 of the Local Has kept and appropriate record of grants awarded
Government Act 1972, we have kept a separate and ensured that the expenditure is commensurate
account of such grants and considered whether or c " with the benefit to the community.

not the benefits arising from such payments are
commensurate with the sums paid.

3. The-council-has-ensured-thatit-has-a-lawful-obligation Has ensured that where it has an arrangement to
to-pay-a-service-graluity-to-amployees” or @ ~ provide a gratuity to staff, it has ensured that there is
L ] . . . .
The council has no obligation or intention to pay a a legal obligation to provide the gratuity.

gratuity to employees.”
* Piease deieie as appropiiate.
Committee approval and certification

The Committee is responsible for the preparation of the accounting statements in accordance with the requirements of the
Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2014 and for the preparation of the Annual Govemance Statement.

Certification by the RFO Approval by the Committee

| certify that the accounting statements contained in this Annual | confirm that these accounting statements and
Return presents fairly the financial position of the Committee, and  Annual Governance Statement were approved by the
its income and expenditure, or properly presents receipts and Committee under minute reference:

payments, as the case may be, for the year ended
31 March 2018.

Ve

Committee re-approval and re-certification (only required if the annual return has been amended at
audit)

Certification by the RFO Approval by the Committee

| certify that the accounting statements contained in this Annual | confirm that these accounting statements and
Return presents fairly the financial position of the Commiittee, and  Annual Governance Statement were approved by the
its income and expenditure, or properly presents receipts and Committee under minute reference:

payments, as the case may be, for the year ended
31 March 2018.

Page 16 :

Page 26



Auditor General for Wales’ Audit Certificate and report

The external auditor conducts the audit on behalf of, and in accordance with, guidance issued by the Auditor General
for Wales. On the basis of their review of the Annual Return and supporting information, they report whether any
matters that come to their attention give cause for concern that relevant legislation and regulatory requirements have
not been met.

We certify that we have completed the audit of the Annual Return for the year ended 31 March 2018 of:

External auditor’s report

[Except for the matters reported below]* On the basis of our review, in our opinion, the information contained in the Annual
Return is in accordance with proper practices and no matters have come to our attention giving cause for concern that relevant
legislation and regulatory requirements have not been met.

[[These matters along with]* Other matters not affecting our opinion which we draw to the attention of the body and our
recommendations for improvement are included in our report to the body dated B!

Other matters and recommendations

On the basis of our review, we draw the body's attention to the following matters and recommendations which do not affect our
audit opinion but should be addressed by the body.

(Continue on a separate sheet if required.)
External auditor’s name:

External auditor’s signature: Date:

For and on behalf of the Auditor General for Wales

* Delete as appropriate.

Page 17

Page 27



Annual internal audit report to:
Name of body: COYCHURCH CREMATORIUM

The Committee's internal audit, acting independentty and on the basis of an assessment of risk,
has included carrying out a selective assessment of compliance with relevant procedures and controls expected
to be in operation during the financial year ending 31 March 2018.

The internal audit has been carried out in accordance with the Committee’s needs and planned coverage. On the
basis of the findings in the areas examined, the internal audit conclusions are summarised

in this table. Set out below are the objectives of internal control and the internal audit conclusions on whether,

in all significant respects, the following control objectives were being achieved throughout the financial year to a
standard adequate to meet the needs of the Committee.

| Outline of work undertaken as part of

Not the internal audit (NB not required if

| .. | detailed internal audit report presented
covered™ |

1. Appropriate books of account have

been properly kept throughout the ~ i i undertaken. No relevant issues identified.
year.

2. Financial reguiations have been Substantial assurance achieved in
met, payments were supported by recent audits along with central
invoices, expenditure was approved C 9 monitoring by Finance
and VAT was appropriately N g by '
accounted for.

3. The body assessed the significant Corporate risk assessment process in
risks to achieving its objectives place. Details of current risk
and reviewed the adequacy of g . i = i

assessments specific to the service
arrangements to manage these. ) .
: are available on the Council’s intranet.

4. The annual precept/levy/resource No precept received.
demand requirement resulted from R . d "
an adequate budgetary process, .eserves monitored centrally by
progress against the budget was @ a a Finance and reported to Crematorium
regularly monitored, and reserves Joint Committee.
were appropriate.

5. Expgcted income was fully _ Percentage of reserve debtors in line with
received, based on correct prices, average income for March 2018,
properly recorded and promptly 0 (" r ]
banked, and VAT was appropriately Sample check on expenditure: VAT
accounted for. accurate.

6. Petty cash payments were No petty cash expenditure for
properly supported by receipts, - IS -~ 2017/18.
expenditure was approved and
VAT appropriately accounted for.

7. Salaries to employees and . Annual centralised payroll audit
fallowances i mfembers \isie paid undertaken. No relevant issues identified.
in accordance with minuted Q . c
approvals, and PAYE and NI
requirements were properly applied.

8. Assetand investment registers N = @ Centralised corporate asset register.

*

were complete, accurate,
and properly maintained.

Page 18

Page 28

| to body)

Annual audit of main accounting system



| Outline of work undertaken as part of
| the internal audit (NB not required if

detailed internal audit report presented

covered ol
9. Periodic and year-end bank account ' Authority-wide bank reconciliation
reconciliations were properly carried : | performed
out. ¥ ; ‘ i ' :
P £ e L9 ¢ Review incorporated into 17/18 audit

' of banking process. No relevant |
i issues identified. .

10. Accounting statements prepared ' Annual audit of main accounting system

during the year were p»reparec'l | I undertaken. No relevant issues identified.
on the correct accounting basis

(receipts and payments/income

and expenditure), agreed withthe ' =

cashbook, were supported by an & L £
adequate audit trail from underlying ‘
records, and where appropriate, ; j

0

debtors and creditors were properly
recorded.

trusts). The Council/Board/ e ; e | v
Committee has met its ] & £ 9

11. Trust funds (including charitable ' ? None.
|
f

responsibilities as a trustee. | | !

For any risk areas identified by the Council/Board/Committee (list any other risk areas below or on separate sheets if
needed) adequate controls existed:

Outline of work undertaken as part of

| the internal audit (NB not required if
detailed internal audit report presented
to body)

Agreed?

No* N/A | Not
covered*”

12. Insert risk area | ! Insert text [
13. Insert risk area : ‘1 Insert text

14. Insert risk area i | Insert text

o | &8 | O

* If the response is ‘'no’, please state the implications and action being taken to address any weakness in control identified
(add separate sheets if needed).

** |f the response is 'not covered’, please state when the most recent internal audit work was done in this area and when it is
next planned, or if coverage is not required, internal audit must explain why not.

Internal audit confirmation

| confirm that as the Council's internal auditor, | have not been involved in a management or administrative role within the body
or as a member of the body during the financial years 2016-17 and 2017-18. | also confirm that there are no conflicts of interest
surrounding my appointment.

Page 29



Guidance notes on completing the Annual Return

1. You must apply proper practices when preparing this annual return. For guidance, please read the Practitioners’
Guide (Governance and accountability for local councils: A Practitioners' Guide (Wales)) — available from
One Voice Wales and SLCC. It contains everything you need for the financial year-end and the statutory audit.

2. The Wales Audit Office Good Practice Exchange (www.audit.wales/good-practice/finance/community-
council-money) provides further information on the accounts and audit process along with guidance on
governance maitters.

3. Make sure that the Annual Return is fully completed ie, no empty red boxes. Please avoid making any
amendments to the completed return. If this is unavoidable, cross out the incorrect entries, make sure the
amendments are drawn to the attention of the body, properly initialled and an explanation for them is provided
to the external auditor. Please do not use correction fluid. Annual returns that are incomplete or contain
unapproved and/or unexplained amendments or correction fluid will be returned unaudited and may incur
additional costs.

4. There are now two boxes for certification and approval by the body. The second box is only required
if the annual return has to be amended as a result of the audit. You shouild only complete the top box
before sending the form to the auditor.

5. Use a second pair of eyes, perhaps the Chair or a member, to review your Annual Return for completeness
before sending the original form to the auditor.

6. Make sure that your accounting statements add up, that the balance carried forward from the previous year
{iine 7 of 2017) equais the baiance brought forward in the current year {line 1 of 2018). Explain any differences
between the 2017 figures on this annual return and the amounts recorded in last year’s annual return.

7. Explain fully any significant variances in the accounting statements. Do not just send in a copy of your detailed
accounting records instead of this explanation. 1he external auditor wants to know that you undersiand the
reasons for all variances. Include a detailed analysis to support your explanation and be specific about the
values of individual elements making up the variances.

8. Make sure that the copy of the bank reconciliation you send to your auditor with the Annual Return covers
all your bank accounts and cash balances. If there are no reconciling items, please state this and provide
evidence of the bank balances. If your Council holds any short-term investments, please note their value on
the bank reconciliation. The auditor should also be able to agree your bank reconciliation to line 9 in the
accounting statements. More help on bank reconciliation is available in the Practitioners’ Guide®.

9. Every small body is now required to send to the external auditor, information to support the assertions
made in the Annual Governance Statement. Your auditor will tell you what information you need to provide.
Please read the audit notice carefully to ensure you include all the information the auditor has asked for.
You should send copies of the original records (certified by the Clerk and Chair as accurate copies) to the
external auditor and not the original documents themselves.

10. Please do not send the auditor any information that you are not specifically asked for. Doing so is not helpful.

11.  If the auditor has to review unsolicited information, repeat a request for information, receives an incomplete
bank reconciliation or explanation of variances or receives original documents that must be returned, the auditor
will incur additional costs for which they are entitled to charge additional fees.

12. Do not complete the Auditor General for Wales’ Audit Certificate and report. The external auditor
completes this on behalf of the Auditor General for Wales on completion of the audit.

13. Please deal with all correspondence with the extemal auditor promptly. This will help you to meet your
statutory obligations and will minimise the cost of the audit.

14. Please note that if completing the electronic form, you must print the form for it to be certified by the
RFO and signed by the Chair before it is sent to the auditor.

Page 30



=

WALES AUDIT OFFICE Wales Audit Office / Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru
SWYDDFA ARCHWILIO CYMRU

24 Cathedral Road / 24 Heol y Gadeirlan

Cardiff / Caerdydd

CF119LJ

Tel / Ffén: 029 2032 0500

Fax / Ffacs: 029 2032 0600

Textphone / Ffén testun: 029 2032 0660

Reference: DO18-011 info@audit.wales / post@archwilio.cymru
Date issued: 16 August 2018 www.audit.wales / www.archwilio.cymru

Dear Committee Members

Coychurch Crematorium Committee Annual Return for the year ended
31 March 2018

The auditor is responsible for providing an opinion:

. on whether the information contained in the Committee’s Annual Return for
the year ended 31 March 2018 is in accordance with the Auditor General for
Wales’s requirements; and

. if any matters have come to the Auditor General for Wales’s attention giving
cause for concern that relevant legislation and regulatory requirements have
not been met.

We received the draft Annual Return for the financial year ended 31 March 2018
in line with the agreed deadline. We have completed our audit work and we are
reporting to you the issues arising from our work.

Audit certificate and opinion

It is our intention to issue an unqualified certificate and report for the year ended
31 March 2018 and there are no matters in respect of the opinion which we wish
to draw to your attention.

Qualification issues
There are no qualification issues to report.
Misstatements in the Statement of Accounts

We note that the on page 2 of the Statement of Accounts, the 31 March 2017
comparative figure for ‘total borrowing’ was incorrectly included as £79,784. This
has now been amended to show the correct figure of £78,784.

Page 1 of 2 - Coychurch Crematorium Committee Annual Return for the year
ended 31 March 2018 - please contact us in Welsh or English / cysylltwch & ni'n
Gymraeg neu’n Saesneg.

Page 31


mailto:info@audit.wales
http://www.audit.wales/
http://www.archwilio.cymru/

Other matters not affecting our opinion

There are no other matters to report.

Yours sincerely

—

Derwyn Owen
Engagement Director

Page 2 of 2 - Coychurch Crematorium Committee Annual Return for the year ended 31 March 2018 - Please
contact us in Welsh or English / Cysylltwch & ni’'n Gymraeg neu’n Saesneg.

Page 32



	Agenda
	3 Cymeradwyaeth Cofnodion
	4 Gwobr Baner Werdd
	5 Ymweliad gan Ffederasiwn yr Awdurdodau Claddu ac Amlosgi
	Appendix A - Letter of FBCA
	Appendix A - Report of FBCA

	6 Gwasanaeth Nadolig
	7 Datganiad Monitro Refeniw 1 Ebrill i 30 Mehefin 2018
	Appendix 1 Coychurch Crem revised 3-9
	Appendix 2 DO18-011 Coychurch Crem Cttee Annual Return


